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VOTE SHEET 

June 25, 2013 

Docket No. 130105-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Hendry and 
Collier Counties, by Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC. 

Issue 1: Should the Commission grant Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC,'s Petition for 
Variance from or Waiver of Rules 25-30.033(1)(h), (m), (o), (t), (u), (v), and (w), Florida Administrative Code? 
Recommendation: Yes, the Commission should grant Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC,'s 
Petition for Variance from or Waiver of Rules. The utility should be granted a temporary waiver of Rule 25-
30.033(1)(h), (m), (o), (r), (t), (u), (v) and (w), F.A.C., for a period of 36 months from the granting of the 
certificate to enable the utility to continue to engage in planning activities with respect to the area proposed for 
certification. 
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Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: No. If no timely protest is received to the proposed agency action, the Order will become 
final upon the issuance of a Consummating Order. However, the docket should remain open pending 
Commission action on the utility's application for original water and wastewater certificates. 



Ann Cole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Approved 

From: caroline Klancke 

Carlotta Stauffer on behalf of Braulio Baez 
Monday, June 24, 2013 11:07 AM 
Caroline Klancke 

FILED JON 24, 2013 
DOCUMENT NO. 03506-13 
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Braulio Baez; Chuck Hill; Mary Anne Helton; Curt Kiser; Jennifer Crawford; Tom Ballinger; 
Patti Daniel; Lisa Harvey; Apryl Lynn; Carlotta Stauffer; Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; 
Commissioners Advisors; Pamela Paultre; Cristina Slaton; Kay Posey; Betty Leland; Terry 
Holdnak; Terri Fleming; Ann Cole; Catherine Potts 
RE: Item 2: Request for Oral Modification 

sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 9:09 AM 
To: Braulio Baez 
Cc: Chuck Hill; Mary Anne Helton; Curt Kiser; Jennifer Crawford; Tom Ballinger; Patti Daniel 
Subject: Item 2: Request for Oral Modification 

Staff would like to request approval to make an minor oral modification to Item 2. In particular, on pages 1, 2, and 3, the 
rule citation erroneously contains references to subsection {r) of Rule 25·30.033, F.A.C. Staff would like to request the 
removal of all references to the waiver of subsection (r) contained In the recommendation. 
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